MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING AGENDA

March 27, 2018

Morton County Commission Room

Morton County Court House

210 2" Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota
10:00 am

Call to Order

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting
Approval of March 2018 Bills

Budget Review

Bonita Moch- HCBS and Child Care Provider Licensure Supervisor
Adult Services Report

Foster Care Report

Child Care Report

Brenda Peterson- Eligibility Supervisor

SNAP Report and Statistics

Economic Assistance Program Activity Report
Unduplicated Economic Assistance Caseload Report

Natalie Anderson, Foster Care Supervisor
Foster Care/In-Home Caseload Report
Social Worker Case Management and Parent Aide Case Report

Jenny Wetsch, Child Protection Supervisor

Child Protection Services Report
Monthly Child Protection Assessments

Dennis Meier- Morton County Social Services Director
Emergency Temporary Position for Foster Care Licensing (Review)
Emergency Temporary Position for part time Parent Aide (Review)



West River Conference June 14 & 15

Dissolvement of Region VIl Social Service Board Committee

Contracted Service Proposal for Foster Care Licensing

Contracted Services/Emergency Temp Position for Child Protection Services

ADJOURN

Certain portions of the meeting may be closed due to Executive Session for confidentiality reasons per
NDCC 44-04-19.2.

Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:00am



MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE BOARD MINUTES
DATE: February 27th, 2018
TIME: 10:04 a.m.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Del Wetsch, Ron Leingang, Rose Mary Lawson, Ernie Fitterer and Andy Zachmeier
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
OTHERS PRESENT: Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, Brittany Slack, Office Assistant IlI
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Del Wetsch. A motion was made by Board member, Rose Mary
Lawson, to approve the February 27th, 2018 Agenda and the January 23rd, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes. Board

member, Andy Zachmeier, seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Board Member, Ron Leingang, made a motion to pay the February 2018 bills. Board member, Ernie Fitterer, seconded
the motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

BUDGET REVIEW

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, distributed the Expenditure Guideline for January 2018 to the Board Members. Discussion
followed. Total January 2018 Social Service Expenditures were $ 126,614.76.

ADULT SERVICES REPORT

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, distributed Current Case Count for Adult Services, Foster Homes, CSHS, and Child Care
Providers for January 2018.
INCOME MAINTENANCE UNIT REPORT

Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, distributed the Summary of SNAP statistics for January 2018; Summary of
Economic Assistance Program Activity report from January 1, 2018 through January 31, 2018 and Unduplicated
Economic Assistance Caseload Report from February 1, 2017 through February 1, 2018.

FOSTER CARE/IN-HOME REPORT
Natalie Anderson, Foster Care Supervisor, distributed the Foster Care/In-Home Caseload Total Report from July 2017
through January 2018. Social Worker Case Management and Parent Aide Case Totals from August 2017 through January
2018 were also distributed.
CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES REPORT

Jenny Wetsch, CPS Supervisor, distributed the Monthly Child Protection Assessments from January 2016 to January 2018
and Morton County Child Protection Reports from January 1, 2018 through January 31, 2018.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Emergency Temp Position for Foster Care Licensing

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, requested for Board approval to extend the Emergency Temp Foster Care Licensor
position into March 2018 and be reviewed again at the March 2018 Board Meeting.



Morton County Social Service Board Minutes Page 2

Board Member, Ron Leingang, moved to approve the Emergency Temp Foster Care Licensor position extending through
the month of March 2018. This is to be relooked at in the March 2018 Board Meeting. Board Member, Rose Mary
Lawson, seconded the motioned. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Emergency Temporary Position for part time Parent Aide

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, requested for Board approval to extend the Emergency Temporary Position for part time
Parent Aide into March 2018 and be reviewed again at the March 2018 Board Meeting.

Board Member, Ron Leingang, moved to approve the Emergency Temporary Position for part time Parent Aide
extending through the month of March 2018. This is to be relooked at in the March 2018 Board Meeting. Board
Member, Andy Zachmeier, seconded the motioned. All voted in favor. Motion carried.
Contracted Service Proposal for Foster Care Licensing

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director distributed an email from Dakota Central Social Services discussing the potential costs for a
contracted Foster Care Licensor. The potential costs were approximately $40.00 per hour. Discussion followed. This is
to be reviewed again in the March 2018 Board Meeting.

Contracted Services/Emergency Temp Position for Child Protection Services
Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, discussed the possibility of approval for Contracted Services/Emergency Temp Position for
Child Protection Services within MCSS. Discussion followed. This subject is to be reviewed again in the March 2018 Board

Meeting.

Total number of MCSS cases all programs combined for January 2018 is as follows: Current cases = 3636, opened cases
=215 and closed cases = 186.

Board member, Ron Leingang, motioned to adjourn the meeting. Board member, Ernie Fitterer, seconded the motion.
All voted in favor. Motion carried.

The next Board Meeting is Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.
Meeting adjourned at 11:34 a.m.

Documents provided to the Morton County Social Services Board on this date will be made available to the public upon
request.

Del Wetsch
Chairperson

Brittany Slack
Recorder



-abey

vLpLL0T ldypousdysoidl poday NV 601601 8102/80/€0 ‘pauld
%68°€L 00001 '€$ 00°0$ 00°00G8$ 00'009'¢$ 00°0% 00'052% 39V0 YILT3HS / L069 0S¥ £02
%0€'L 0E9LY'L$ 000% 02'€85% 00 000'8% 00°0% 0L'e8e$ SANND AONINVINYI/ALIAVS / S069°06% 202
%000 00006'42$ 000% 00'0$ 00°005'22% 00 0% 00'0% SIVIENG VO / $069 05+ 202
%48} 00'€€G'ves 00 0% 00°29¥% 00000's2$ 00'0% 00°29v$ INIWINDI-AYILNO WVLIAVD / 1599 06+ 202
%988 69',09'0% 000% LEZY9% 00°0SZ'/$ 000% 168658 alv LN3IND / 66¥9'05+ 202
%000 00°00Z°L$ 000% 000% 00°002°L$ 0003 00°0% YILNINOD-S3INddNS / 219 0S¥ 202
%2 0t GL'zeL'9% 000% G8/9.% 00'006'L$ 0003 G8'/9.3 S31NddNS 301440 / LOYY 05+ L02
%9619 91°0912% 000% e LLG'ES 00'829'G$ 00°0% 00'0% ISNIAIXI UIIOD / LBEY OG0T
%CS'8 GL8LE'LS 00'0% GZ'189% 00°000'8% 00°0% S2°189% INOHJIIAL/ LOEY 05+ L0Z
%16°L 88'9¢0°c$ 00°0% ZL'192% 00°00¢'€$ 0008 Z1'19z% SNOILVIINNIWNOD FTSOW / 09€9°05% L0Z
%00°0 00°000'9% 00°0% 0003 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ A9OVLSOd / 689 05¥ L0Z
%8261 £9'9€€'GLS 00'0% LE'€99°e$ 00°000'61% 00'0$ 69'689'1$ S3ULNLN / LGEY 05y L0Z
%P9'LE 62CLLLLS 00°0% 12.2z'8% 00°000'9Z$ 000% L1269°GS AONYNILNIVN NV SHIVA3Y / £4€9°06%' 202
%010 Y8v.i6'veS 000% 91°62% 00°000'6Z$ 000% 000% 3ISNIAIXI TFAVEL / LPEQ 05 L02
%629 00'082'c$ 00°0% 0002ZZ$ 00°005°c$ 000% 00°022$ SNOILVYHLSIOTIY ? SIHSHIAWAW / 6££9 05 L0Z
%000 00°005°L$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°005'1$ 000% 00°0% NVHNSNI ALINIAYIT 8 ALY3JOH / LZE905Y L0T
%L £€'99.°29¢$ 00°0% Ly op8'ees v.'219'962$ 00°0% €6'2.5'22% 1143N38 "430 SH3JAN / 00£9°05¥ L0Z
%000 00°0¥0°C$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°070°Z$ 00°0% 00°0% NOILYSNIdNOD LNIWAOTJWINN / L2906+ L02
%9905 ¥8°902°¢c$ 00°0%$ glL'e6z'ed 00°005'9% 00'0% 00'0% NOILYSNIJINOD SNIWHHOM / L¥29°05+' 202
%0801 LG OvL'9YLS 00'0% WA TAVARS Z2'60S'v9LS 000% LLEYLLLS HOLYW vOId / 1229 0S¥ L02
%LyCL 16'11£982% 00'0% 60°€95°0v$ 00'6/8'9ze$ 00'0$ 90'2v0°L2$ JONVHNSNI HLTYIH / £129°05% L02
%96l 60°£88'9% 000% 169LL°LS 00°000'8% 00°0% 61°22r$ JWILYIAO Qivd / 121906y L0Z
%000 00'8¢.'C$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'8¢L'C$ 00°0$ 00°0% SAAYYIVS 1TYO NO/ LLLY'0SY L0Z
%LE'6 96°.£€'9% 000% 066593 9v'£66'9% 00°0% 0023 L133N39 'dWOD A38Y3430 / 201905 202
%S L1 0.°.86'988°L$ 00°0$ zeeeL'sves z6GLLZEL'CS 000% 9z°.£8'29l$ SIYVIVS / L0905y L0T
ININLEYLIA SIOIAY3S VID0S
AaNN4 3¥v413M TVID0S

pasn % |leg papuadxaun QLA paiaqunoul LA papuadx3  18bpng papuswy jebpng jeuibup

80UB|R2q 0192 YIM SJUNODDE JUlld D souelquinoua aid apnjou| D SOUBIGLUNDUS Hd 8pN|ox] D
gL0¢/8¢/c 8leq ol

810Z/1/ ‘9)eq wol4

810Z-8L02

:1ea A [eosidy

Aa.d pepuadx3y

uoduosa( / JAGLUNN JUN022Y
ELibiiés  YSEIN JUN0JDY

suondQ |1e3ag yim joday aunjipuadxy

Ajuno) uouop



-abey

yi v 102 ldypouadysoidl uwoday WV 60:1G:01 8102/80/€0 :pdluld
%6511 v6'921'89.'2$ 000% 0¥'688'29¢$ peZLO'LEL'ES 000% v90.2'9c2$ JuV4T3IM VIDO0S Jo4 |0y
%66 L1 ¥6'9Z1'89.'2$ 00'0$ 0¥'G88'Z9c$ yeZIo'LEL'ES 000$ $9°022'9¢€2$ S3DIAY3S VID0S 104 [elo)
%LLY L0'9sE'eS 00'0% 66€yL$ 00'005°c$ 00°0% 66°EPLS 3SNIIX3 YILNIYd / 2€69°06+°L02
%000 (00°09%) 00°0$ 00°09% 00°0% 0003 00°09% L1SOD WYNINY3L / 2269705+ 202
%019 oy Lve'CS 00°0% 09'Z5L$ 00'005'2$ 000% SG'E0LS W31Q ¥3d 8MD / 2L69°0S+' L0
pasn % leg pspuadxaun QLA pa:dqunoul QLA pepuadx3 1ebpng papuswy 18bBpng jeuibluo

aoue|Eq 018Z YIM SIUNOIDE JUlid D @oueiquinous aud apnjpu) [] edueiquinoua ¥d apnioxg O
8102/82/C ®eQ oL

810¢/L/Z ‘®eq woi4

8102-810¢C

JIeaA {BISI4

a.Ld papuadx3y

uonduosaq / J8quin Junoooy
0eEEeEéied  ASBIN JUNODIY

suondQ j1ejaq yyum joday ainyipuadxy

AJuno?) uouop



CURRENT CASE COUNT

March 27 for February 2018

ADULT SERVICES
131— down from 134
Opened 4 new cases
Closed 7
2—pending

Worker breakdown
BM —28 cases (14 BC, 5 MW, 3 MSP/PCS, 6 SPED)
LC—55 cases (17 BC, 12 MW, 3 MSP/PCS, 21 SPED, 2 Ex-SPED)
PW—48 cases {17 BC, 14 MW, 7 MSP/PCS, 8 SPED, 2 Ex- SPED)

FOSTER HOMES (BM)
No Adult Foster Homes
25—Foster Care for Children (2 new, 1 closing)
18 for general placement
9specific homes
10 ? —contacts and inquiries
2— in process of home study

CHILD CARE (LA)
63—licensed {up from 62)
3—self-declared (same)

CHILDREN’S SPECIAL HEALTH SERVICES (PW)
11—Treatment Services (down 1)

9—Diagnostic



pajajdwo SMaIASY G+ POLIad }se wody abueyd

1S2 95¢ V10l
L 0 uondopy-qng LEEE 8102Z/10/20 JO se sase)) Jo JaquInN
0 ) a.ie) J8)so4 L} 8102/10 Ul sase) MaN jo JequinN
v Z ale) oiseg

Z8 g aied pIyojf
14 /8 uoisuedx3/vQv| 8T0Z Add

68 85 PIEJIPB o | st ovS

VL 66 dVNS sjejol g-1-A
0 0 INVL zL 14 g Lg L4 4

pajs|dwon) smainay paje|dwon smainay weiboid panisoay Buipuadq | paiueq |peroiddy SELVEBEN
810Z/1€/10 - 8102/L0/L0 | 8102/82/20 - 8102/10/20 8102/1€/10 - 8L0Z/10/10 8102/82/20 - 81L02/10/20
J0 poliad Jo pouad J0 pouiad JO pouad

S3SVI N3dO NO @3137dWOI ALITIEIONTI 40 SM3IAIY

AVYO0¥d JONVLSISSY ADUINI IWOH FWOINI MO «

suonesiddy gz- pouad yse woiy abueyn

peso|) sese) giL- poliad }se] wod abueyd 9¢e g8 1 A4 80¢C Tv.1OL
Ll £6 VL0l | 0 0 0 feung vo
0 0 uondopy-qng 0 0 0 0 uondopy-ans
I 0 ale) i8)so4 L 0 0 0 ale) J91so4
b 0 ajeJ odiseq l 0 Z [4 8Je] diseg
14 4 8Je) piyo €Ll S € 8 818D Py}
4 Ly uoisuedx3/yQy| 6 62 €9 26 uoisuedx3/v OV
6¢ 142 plesipang LL 6 cl (34 pledIpSN
LT o€ dVNS x4 o€ 6€ GL dVNS
S 0 dNVL L 9 14 0l dNVL1
sbuiso|) asen sBuiso|D ase)d wesboid paAlaoay paiuaq |paroiddy |paniedsy weiboid
81L02/1€/10 - 81L02/L0/LO0 | 8102/82/20 - 8102/10/20 8102/1€/10 - 8102/10/1L0 8102/82/20 - 8102/10/20
jo pousad JO pouad Jo polsad JO poliad
SONISO1D 3ASVI SNOLLYOI1ddY M3N

8102/82/20 HONOXH.L 8102/10/20 AJAROY weiboid

8102/10/€0 jO se

ALIALLOY NVHOO0¥d FONV.LISISSY DINONODI 40 AUVIWAINS




sase) Ul asealnsq
obe Jeah | yluow awes Wol} pi| - SOSe? U asealou|

G6EE |LEEC |0ZZE |960€ |9€6Z [0¥8Z |0S8T |S€8T |.¥8Z |vpZE€ [T9CE [LSCE [LSZE SIviOol
14 1 4 iy Ly |44 oy (44 1% 4 (44 24 34 oy oy FAvI Jisvd
6¢ 8¢ 9¢ 9¢ S¢ LE (44 NOILdOQV ad3ziaisgns
8y /A4 14 /A4 9¢ 34 14 VI ¥31Ss04d

S8 €8 €8 g8 S8 18 (vs ® 04) ¥3H10
c9 S9 99 ¥9 29 ¥9 19 ¥9 8§ §S 4] (4] 14 IV ATHI
ISy vy [8€€ |8ZC el 0 [4 [4 0 ovy |SEV |9y |0V dV3HIT
vzel (zezh [Lozh (v8LL  |99LL  [9iLL |00ZL |sOZL |le€Zl |i6LL |€0CF |L0C) |beei NOISNVdX3/VIV
€L |90L 66 oLl (4122 801 60L |€0L |26 0L |vOL |¥OL |20l SO/3IN/dVNS
06 Z6 (4] 68 06 16 06 16 c6 €8 g8 c8 88 SO/3N
(4] SS LS 9g LS 6S (4 LS 8§ 29 S9 19 18 SO/dVNS
961 |6¥L (9L ilvl 6€l vl esL  [8¥L |9SL [SSE  |4SL  [lvL  |9¢l JIN/dVNS
92 ve (X4 (44 (44 0c 61 (44 24 0¢ 24 0c 0¢c SO
L6y |l6y [68y |LIS 90§ 0LS v0S |[L0S |66 |96y (S6FV {SOS |10OS L]
09§ [bSS 2SS  |S2S c0S LIS 96y |Sly |Lly |98y |€6¥ |€6V |96V dVNS
0 0 0 l I I I 8 8 0 0 0 0 SO/dVNS/dNV.L
S 14 14 14 € € 14 S S S 9 14 8 JiN/dVNS/INV.L
0 0 l 0 I l } I I l 0 l 0 SO/3N/INV.L
0 0 I I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 JN/INVL
8l Ll 142 Sl 8l 8L 9l cl Sl 91 9l 8l 1 dVNS/dANVL
9 L 8 6 L 8 9 L € [4 [4 L 8 dNVL1
SL/LIE |8LILIZ [8LILILV |L0/VITY [LLIVILY [ZLILIOV [2ZVILI6 |LLIVI8 [ZVIVIL [LVIVI9 |LVIVIS [LVILIY (LLIVIE

(HLNOW 40 Ava 1S} 40 SV)
130d3d AvOoT1aSVYD FONVLSISSY DINONOD3 A3aLVvIIlTdNANN




NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP)
Bismarck, North Dakota

March 2, 2018

Following is a summary of SNAP statistics for FEBRUARY 2018:

PARTICIPATION PARTICIPATION
County Households* Persons** issuance]] County Households* Persons™ Issuance
ADAMS 52 105 $10,507 | IMCKENZIE 174 471 $55,955
BARNES 408 784 81,103 { [MCLEAN 205 458 48,520
BENSON 736 2,103 282,308 | IMERCER 179 320 37,741
BILLINGS/ 3 3 576 | JMORTON 834 1,872 220,726
G.VALLEY 57 107 12,067 | IMOUNTRAIL 122 326 35,281
BOTTINEAU 240 487 58,223 | INELSON 93 187 20,269
BOWMAN/ 84 160 17,604 [JOLIVER 39 85 10,178
SLOPE 15 30 3,806 | JPEMBINA 175 386 41,513
BURKE 40 104 10,058 | JPIERCE 129 253 26,722
BURLEIGH 2,532 4,901 591,312 | JRAMSEY 563 1,133 132,579
CASS 5,824 12,5627 1,424,463 | [JRANSOM 150 293 31,204
CAVALIER 59 142 14,296 | |JRENVILLE 57 121 11,999
DICKEY 123 252 21,746 | [RICHLAND 522 1,061 116,491
DIVIDE 43 90 10,912 |JROLETTE 2,301 5,000 705,760
DUNN 92 233 30,065 | [SARGENT 86 195 20,754
EDDY 92 174 19,503 | JSHERIDAN 66 140 15,797
EMMONS 118 213 23,616 | ISIOUX 457 1,385 182,369
FOSTER 91 164 18,698 | |STARK 932 1,733 216,594
GRAND FORKS 2,330 4,834 592,800 | |STEELE 33 79 9,006
GRANT 93 199 23,941 | |STUTSMAN 834 1,423 177,519
GRIGGS 71 120 14,156 | JTOWNER 64 144 16,697
HETTINGER 65 156 18,933 HTRAILL 196 390 44 280
KIDDER 61 123 12,927 | JWALSH 374 845 92,804
LAMOURE 64 128 14,284 | [WARD 2,202 4,410 513,510
LOGAN 45 96 10,893 | JWELLS 166 295 33,000
MCHENRY 217 429 48,467 | [WILLIAMS 768 1,553 193,091
MCINTOSH 74 133 13,622
TOTAL 25,410 53,355 $6,391,245

* This column reflects the number of cases that participated during the reporting month.
** This column reflects the number of persons that participated during the reporting month.




FOSTER CARE / IN-HOME
CASE LOADs February 2018
CASE LOADS TOTALS =79 (74 end of month)

41 Foster care — (roster care is counted by child)

20- Children in foster homes/PATH 8-Group Care/PRTF 13 -Relative Care

38 In-Home Cases, ICPC, Home Studies and Courtesy Case
management

2017 Opened Closed
October 14 8
November 3 5
December 8 9
2018

January 4 5
February 3 5

2017 2018

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

91 84 85 79 79

2017 2018

KC Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Foster Care 6 7 12 11 11 6 7
In-Home 9 8 7 7 8 7 7
Total 15 15 19 18 19 13 14
D Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Foster Care 10 10 11 10 8 7 7
In-home 5 5 4 5 5 5 6

Total 15 15 15 15 13 12 13



RS Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Foster Care 6 5 5 5 7 7 7
In-Home 9 9 9 9 8 8 7
Total 15 14 14 14 15 15 14
DN Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec IJan Feb
Foster Care 12 12 11 8 10 9 9
In-Home 3 3 6 4 4 4 i}
Total 15 15 17 12 14 13 13
JW Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Foster Care 7 7 9 8 9 11 11
In-Home 7 8 7 8 6 5 5
Total 14 15 16 16 15 16 16
™ Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
In-Home 8 6 6 6 7 7 7
Foster Care 1 1 1

Total 8 6 7 7 7 8 7
NA Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec lJan Feb
In Home 1 1 2 2 2 2 2
Foster Care 1 1 2 1 0 0 0
Total: 2 3 3 2 2 2 2

Children and Family Services Unit — Parent Aide Caseload

DH Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
(vacant 2/14/18) 13 9 11 10 10 11 11(on hold)
BH Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

(Emer. W) 4 4 5 6 5 5 4



Monthly Child Protection Assessments

(Full & ATP)
2016

January- 44 2018
February- 47 January- 51
March- 44 February- 43
April- 36

May- 53

June- 38

July- 45

August- 38

September- 45

October- 48

November- 49

December- 35

2017
January- 59
February- 48
March- 55
April- 45
May- 68
June- 47
July-37
August-48
September- 52
October- 52
November-64
December-54



Morton County Child Protection Reports February 1 to February 28th

-Of the 59 total reports in February, 15 Administratively Assessed (AA), 1
Administrative Referrals (AR), and 10 Assessment Terminated in Progress (ATP).

*Total number of 960 reports of abuse (includes physical, sexual)- 11

*Total number of 960 reports of neglect (includes educational, domestic, prenatal
exposure)- 48

-33 of the 59 reports became part of a full assessment.

Beginning Feb. caseload- Opened/closed-Feb. 1- Feb. 28th

Jenny Wetsch- (4-ATP, 1-full, 7 AA)  Opened-15-(AA), 1- (AR), 3- (ATP)

Closed- 2-(ATP), 22- (AA), 1-(AR), 1 (full)

End- 5- (ATP)
CPS Worker (KO)- 28 Opened- 4, Closed- 4, End-28
CPS Worker (VZ)- 25 Opened 9, Closed- 10, End- 24
CPS Worker (RB)- 17 Opened-9, Closed- 6, End- 20

Part-time CPS Worker (TM)- 12 Opened 2, Closed- 5, End- 9



West River Conference of Social Welfare

Thursday—June 14"

7:45-8:00
Opening: Kim - President
Presentation of Colors HOLLY will contact
National anthem
Welcome  Pat Rummel
8:00-9:30 Steve Irsfeld Pharmacy - Alternatives
9:30-9:45 Break
9:45- 11:45 Dr. Randy Moss Most recent neuroscience around trauma and dealing with
Secondary Trauma
12:00-1:00 Lunch
Business Meeting
1:00-2:00 Dr. Randy Moss Working with children on the Autism spectrum and early intervention
2:00-2:50 Dr. Randy Moss Structuring the workplace for less stress
or
1:00-2:50 Dr. Tami Decoteau Conflict to Cooperation
2:50-3:00 Break
3:00-5:00 Maurice Hardy Ethics
(option of Or
2 sessions Rob BCI --Drug Trends —Opioids
Friday, June 15
8:00-9:00 Melissa Buchholz -- foster care
9-12 Adam McCormick LGBTQ and Foster Care
12:00-1:00  Award Luncheon
1:00-2:00 Adam McCormick more from his first session
(option of 2
Sessions) Or
Self-Care (Healing Touch) Michelle Massey
2:00—4:00 Dr. Sean Brotherson Rural/Farm Stress
4:30 Closing



~

S

s

e

3




R @{“ O méeM 4
e thege? 4
dm LJM 40 ap m 12 mon@

}% J}/)/)/S

/7/5/ ¢ (s W S ]&7@
/c /7/(// /

H (/) //225, //&U Q/ g

fﬁ@m %W Q@

o Y7~
28 Qma// j/&()é 7= /CWB@?; g
773 @(Q(W by ly &ZZ ,

RECEIVED
pers0

Mertcr County
. Socis { Service



12-1-17
Region VI Director meeting (Washburn)

West Central-Karin Stave-distributed minutes from October 2017
-state staff have temporary support staff position they will be sharing with Medical Records unit
-Had some difficulty hiring the position due to no benefits being offered.
-Face to face visits with foster children can be done by parent aides or transportation aides per
Dean Sturn. Karin will send out the email from Bob that states this.
-Sanctions are coming to counties for not meeting the Face to Face requirement every month.

Path-Janice-starting January 1, 2018, Path will be piloting for 1 year providing regular foster care homes
to Burleigh county area and Devils Lake area. It will be 12 beds in the Bismarck region?

-Path will have an individual licensing foster homes for them

-Path also hired a recruiter of foster homes?

-Path is attending quarterly tribal meetings with MHA and Standing Rock

Dakota Central-Steve-CAC has their open house on December 18, 2017 from 3 pm to 6 pm. The CACis
located in the old Red Door Building off of Capital Ave.

-CAC is hiring a 2" counselor

-CAC did not have any case staffings in November

-CAC getting set up for billing

-CAC received a $300,000 grant from the Department Human Services

-Dakota Central has been steady with work and their cases

-Dakota Central is anticipating multiple retirements coming this next year

Kidder County-Jolene-The eligibility workers are busy in the county
-Child protection has been steady in the county

Sioux County-Vince-lost 2 new staff (front desk)

-has been busy with the 2206 EW group and best practices

-looking for the IM or FYI that came out from Shari Doe regarding jurisdiction for child
protection and the reservations?

Morton County-Dennis-Child Protection numbers have increased, received 88 reports for November

-more difficult families, kids

-may need another worker

-had 3 alternative response cases but 2 of them became full assessments and only 1 alternative
response

-Foster Care numbers increased by 7

-Hiring an emergency temp to do foster care licensing-Barb Stegmiller (former Burleigh County
licensor)

-Region VIl Social Services Board-treasurer-Kathy Mayer (Burleigh County) requested money left
in the fund be donated to the Region VIi foster care coalition but wanted input from the rest of the
county social service board as the fees were going to eat up any remaining money. After some
discrepancy from Morton County, Kathy Mayer resigned her position as treasurer and the bank
statement was sent to Morton County as no one knows who the President or Vice President is/was?
Steve Reiser made a motion for Andy Zachmeier (Morton County) to become new treasurer of Region
VI Social Service Board. Vince Gillette seconded the motion. Andy Zachmeier now has the authority to



decide how money is to be distributed or to call a meeting for the Region VII Social Service Board
members.

Burleigh County-Kim-working on a new website for Social Services in Burleigh County.
-additional staff may be needed in child welfare in 2018, continuing to monitor numbers and

complexity of cases-getting more of a baseline
-focusing on getting all staff’s attitude to be more positive than complaining about being short

staffed or other negative talk

Next meeting-Burleigh County-February 2, 2018



03-23-2018

Greetings All!

During October 2017, Burleigh County Social Services inquired about the disbanding of the Region 7
Social Service Board Association. The inquiry indicated that Burleigh Social Services would like the
remaining Region 7 funds in the bank account be given to Foster Care Awareness or something that
affects Region 7. A memo was sent to all Region 7 participating County Social Boards.

Morton County Social Service Board discussed dissolving Region 7. Morton County recommended that
Region 7 be disbanded and the remaining funds be disbursed in accordance with the Region 7 bi-laws.
Burleigh County Social Services then reported on 10-30-2017 that the Region 7 Treasurer, Kathy Mayer,
had resigned. Burleigh County Social Services said that Morton County could take charge of Region 7 to
elect new Board Members and to disburse the remaining funds.

Morton County Social Service Director Dennis Meier addressed Region 7 disbandment at the Region 7
Director’s Meeting held in Washburn on 12-01-2017. Morton County Social Service Board sent e-mails
to all Region 7 participating Counties regarding how to proceed. |was appointed to be Region 7
Treasurer for the purpose of determining to disband and disbursing the remaining funds.

Morton County contacted the Association of Counties for guidance. The Association of Counties advised
that bi-laws and proper procedures need to be followed. The North Dakota Social Service Board
Association was also contacted. The NDSSBA advised that bi-laws and procedures need to be followed.

Morton County Social Services Board attempted to contact all known former Region 7 Board members
in an attempt to locate the bi-laws. No Region 7 bi-laws could be found.

The Region 7 bank account was located at Starion Financial Bank. Starion Bank was contacted. Starion
Bank would not release Region 7 funds without proper minutes naming me to be the Region 7
Treasurer. Proper minutes could not be located.

A copy was made of the 12-01-2017 Region 7 Director’s Meeting Minutes where | was named the
Region 7 Treasurer. Copies were also made of all e-mails from the participating Counties where it was
determined that Region 7 should disband. These copies were taken to Starion Bank. Starion Bank
agreed to honor the e-mails as proper minutes. The remaining Region 7 funds were released to my
control and Morton County control. Morton County Auditor Dawn Rhone assisted in taking control of
Region 7 funds until a final decision is made.

Morton County Social Services sent additional e-mails to Region 7 Social Service Boards in regards to
disbanding and the disbursement on remaining funds. The following was received:

Burleigh-
No additional e-mails were received. Handwritten notes appear to indicate that Burleigh wants to

disband and remaining funds go to Foster Care Awareness or something that affects the Region.



Dakota Central (McLean, Mercer, Oliver, Sheridan)-
Disband and remaining funds to Foster Care Recruitment.

Emmons-
Disband and remaining funds to be returned to the Counties.

Grant-
Disband and remaining funds to be returned to the Counties.

Kidder-
Disband and remaining funds to Foster Care Recruitment and Retention.

Mclintosh-
Disband and remaining funds to be returned to the Counties.

Morton-
Disband and remaining funds to be returned to the Counties.

Sioux-
Disband and remaining funds to be returned to the Counties.

The Region 7 Social Service Board Association will be disbanded. The remining funds will be equally
disbursed back to the Counties.

I worked with the Association of Counties to be sure that all procedures were followed. The Association
of Counties concurred that all procedures were followed and the vote to disband and remining funds be
returned to the participating Counties is appropriate.

Respectfully Submitted.

ANDY ZACHMEIER

Designated Region 7 Treasurer
Morton County Commissioner
Morton County Social Service Board



12-1-17
Region VIl Director meeting (Washburn)

West Central-Karin Stave-distributed minutes from October 2017
-state staff have temporary support staff position they will be sharing with Medical Records unit
-Had some difficulty hiring the position due to no benefits being offered.
-Face to face visits with foster children can be done by parent aides or transportation aides per
Dean Sturn. Karin will send out the email from Bob that states this.
-Sanctions are coming to counties for not meeting the Face to Face requirement every month.

Path-Janice-starting January 1, 2018, Path will be piloting for 1 year providing regular foster care homes
to Burleigh county area and Devils Lake area. It will be 12 beds in the Bismarck region?

-Path will have an individual licensing foster homes for them

-Path also hired a recruiter of foster homes?

-Path is attending quarterly tribal meetings with MHA and Standing Rock

Dakota Central-Steve-CAC has their open house on December 18, 2017 from 3 pm to 6 pm. The CACis
located in the old Red Door Building off of Capital Ave.

-CAC is hiring a 2™ counselor

-CAC did not have any case staffings in November

-CAC getting set up for billing

-CAC received a $300,000 grant from the Department Human Services

-Dakota Central has been steady with work and their cases

-Dakota Central is anticipating multiple retirements coming this next year

Kidder County-Jolene-The eligibility workers are busy in the county
-Child protection has been steady in the county

Sioux County-Vince-lost 2 new staff (front desk)

-has been busy with the 2206 EW group and best practices

-looking for the IM or FYI that came out from Shari Doe regarding jurisdiction for child
protection and the reservations?

Morton County-Dennis-Child Protection numbers have increased, received 88 reports for November

-more difficult families, kids

-may need another worker

-had 3 alternative response cases but 2 of them became full assessments and only 1 alternative
response

-Foster Care numbers increased by 7

-Hiring an emergency temp to do foster care licensing-Barb Stegmiller (former Burleigh County
licensor)

-Region VIi Social Services Board-treasurer-Kathy Mayer (Burleigh County) requested money left
in the fund be donated to the Region VI foster care coalition but wanted input from the rest of the
county social service board as the fees were going to eat up any remaining money. After some
discrepancy from Morton County, Kathy Mayer resigned her position as treasurer and the bank
statement was sent to Morton County as no one knows who the President or Vice President is/was?
Steve Reiser made a motion for Andy Zachmeier (Morton County) to become new treasurer of Region
VI Social Service Board. Vince Gillette seconded the motion. Andy Zachmeier now has the authority to



decide how money is to be distributed or to call a meeting for the Region VIl Social Service Board
members.

Burleigh County-Kim-working on a new website for Social Services in Burleigh County.

-additional staff may be needed in child welfare in 2018, continuing to monitor numbers and
complexity of cases-getting more of a baseline

-focusing on getting all staff’s attitude to be more positive than complaining about being short
staffed or other negative talk

Next meeting-Burleigh County-February 2, 2018



Dennis Meier

From: Dewitz, Jolene P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Dennis Meier

Subject: RE: Region VII Social Service Board Committee

My board just indicated it should be disbanded and the money donated to recruitment/retention.

From: Dennis Meier [maitto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Dewitz, Jolene P.

Subject: Region VII Social Service Board Committee

Hello Jolene,

| wanted to do one last check regarding the above subject. Were you able to run the subject by the board regarding the
dissemination of the $218.00 in the committee’s bank account. Would they like the money divided amongst the region
VIl counties, given to the region Vil recruitment/retention coalition and etc? Also, did you board make a decision on the
disbanding of the Region VIl Social Service Board Committee?

Thanks,

Dennis

Dennis Meier, LCSW

AGENCY DIRECTOR

MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES
200 2" Ave NW

MANDAN, ND 58554

OFFICE: 701-667-3349

MAIN: 701-667-3395
dennis.meier@mortonnd.org

Confidentiality Statement----------

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please respond immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or
printed copies. Thank you.



Dennis Meier

L s
From: Gillette, Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Dennis Meier

Subject: RE: Disbanding of Region VII Social Service Board

They voted to disband the board. The only person that went to those meetings is no longer on
the board. They were OK, with the money going back to the counties or foster care coalition,
whatever the majority wanted to do. My vote would let it go to the foster care coalition.

Sorry about that, I thought I email this to you a while back.

Vincent N. Gilllette
Vincent N. Gillette

Director,

Sioux County Social Services
PO Box B

Fort Yates, ND 58538
701.854.7137 direct line
701.854.2352 Fax
vgillette@nd.qov

From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Gillette, Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>

Subject: Disbanding of Region VIl Social Service Board

Hello Vince,

Did your board make a decision on where the $218.00 this board had in its account should go. Foster care coalition or
back to the counties etc. Also, did they vote to disband or continue this boards functions.

Thanks,

Dennis

Dennis Meier, LCSW

AGENCY DIRECTOR

MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES
200 2™ Ave NW



Deborah Vogel

From: Dennis Meier

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Deborah Vogel

Subject: FW: Region VII minutes from Dec 1 2017
Please print

Dennis Meier, LCSW

AGENCY DIRECTOR

MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES
200 2" Ave NW

MANDAN, ND 58554

OFFICE: 701-667-3349

MAIN: 701-667-3395
dennis.meier@mortonnd.org

Confidentiality Statement----------

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please respond immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or
printed copies. Thank you.

From: Masset, Michelle R. [mailto:mmasset@nd.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>
Subject: RE: Region Vil minutes from Dec 1 2017

Hi Dennis,

My board doesn’t meet until Jan. 30, but I did talk to them about this group and none of my board
members participate and don’t plan to. They would vote to dissolve the group. Not sure what they
would say about the money, but splitting it up between Region VII makes sense.

Michelle Masset, LSW

Director

Emmony Counly Social Services
PO Box 726

Linton, ND 58552

701-254-4502

701-254-4503 Fax

~Confidentiality Statement~ This transaction is intended only for the use of the individualto whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communitcation is strictly profiibited. If you have received this communication

1



-

4

in error, please respond immediately to thie sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or
printed copies. Thank you.

From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Osadchuk, Kim A.; Stave, Karin J.; Reiser, Steve J.; Wegh, Doug J.; Gillette, Vincent N.; Kosiak, Brooke L.; Dewitz,
Jolene P.; Masset, Michelle R.

Subject: RE: Region VII minutes from Dec 1 2017

I had MCSS board meeting today and we discussed the Region VIl County Director Board meeting minutes from
12/1/2017. They requested a signed copy of the board meeting minutes by the individual who completed them. Kim
completed the minutes on the 1. Also, the board requested | send an email to social service directors in region VIl for
each of you to ask two questions of your boards. Firstly, would you ask each of your social service boards if they would
like the Region VII Social Service Board to continue or be disbanded. Lastly, would each of you ask your boards what
they want done with the $218.00 in the account created on behalf of this board. The MCSS board motioned and
approved today to have this board disbanded and divide the money equally amongst region Vil counties. We will now
wait for the decision of other county boards in region Vil and let the majority rule.

Please provide me the decision of your boards by Tuesday, January 23.
Thanks,

Dennis

From: Osadchuk, Kim A. [mailto:kosadchuk@nd.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Stave, Karin J. <kstave@nd.gov>; Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>; Wegh, Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>; Gillette,
Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Kosiak, Brooke L. <bkosiak@nd.gov>; Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>;
Dewitz, jolene P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>; Masset, Michelle R. <mmasset@nd.gov>; 'ftishmack@pathinc.org'
<jtishmack@pathinc.org>

Subject: Region VIl minutes from Dec 1 2017

Hello,
Here are the minutes from our last meeting in December. Our next meeting is February 2 at Burleigh County at 10 am.

Kim Osadchuk, MSW
Agency Director

Burleigh County Social Services
415 E. Rosser Ave STE 113
Bismarck, ND 58501
701-222-6670 work
701-214-1003 cell

Why womy alout things you cannat change? Let go. and move on. because LIFE isn't waiting.



Deborah Vogel

From: Dennis Meier

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Deborah Vogel

Subject: FW: Region VII minutes from Dec 1 2017
Please print

Dennis Meier, LCSW

AGENCY DIRECTOR

MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES
200 2" Ave NW

MANDAN, ND 58554

OFFICE: 701-667-3349

MAIN: 701-667-3395
dennis.meier@mortonnd.org

Confidentiality Statement----------

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please respond immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or
printed copies. Thank you.

From: Kosiak, Brooke L. [mailto:bkosiak@nd.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>
Subject: RE: Region VII minutes from Dec 1 2017

Dennis,
My board voted today to disband and divide the money equally.

Brooke Kosiak, LSW
Director

Mcintosh County Social Services
701-288-5170

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential information belonging to the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.



From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Osadchuk, Kim A. <kosadchuk@nd.gov>; Stave, Karin J. <kstave@nd.gov>; Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>; Wegh,
Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>; Gillette, Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Kosiak, Brooke L. <bkosiak@nd.gov>; Dewitz, Jolene
P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>; Masset, Michelle R. <mmasset@nd.gov>

Subject: RE: Region VII minutes from Dec 12017

I had MCSS board meeting today and we discussed the Region VIl County Director Board meeting minutes from
12/1/2017. They requested a signed copy of the board meeting minutes by the individual who completed them. Kim
completed the minutes on the 1**. Also, the board requested | send an email to social service directors in region Vil for
each of you to ask two questions of your boards. Firstly, would you ask each of your social service boards if they would
like the Region VII Social Service Board to continue or be disbanded. Lastly, would each of you ask your boards what
they want done with the $218.00 in the account created on behalf of this board. The MCSS board motioned and
approved today to have this board disbanded and divide the money equally amongst region VIl counties. We will now
wait for the decision of other county boards in region VIl and let the majority rule.

Please provide me the decision of your boards by Tuesday, January 23.
Thanks,

Dennis

From: Osadchuk, Kim A. [mailto:kosadchuk@nd.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 07,2017 12:18 PM

To: Stave, Karin J. <kstave@nd.gov>; Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>; Wegh, Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>; Gillette,
Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Kosiak, Brooke L. <bkosiak@nd.gov>; Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>;
Dewitz, Jolene P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>; Masset, Michelle R. <mmasset@nd.gov>; 'jtishmack@pathinc.org'
<jtishmack@pathinc.org>

Subject: Region VIl minutes from Dec 1 2017

Hello,
Here are the minutes from our last meeting in December. Our next meeting is February 2 at Burleigh County at 10 am.

Kim Osadchuk, MSW
Agency Director

Burleigh County Social Services
415 E. Rosser Ave STE 113
Bismarck, ND 58501
701-222-6670 work
701-214-1003 cell

Why womy about thinge you cannol change? Let go. and move on., becanse LIFE isn't waiting.



Dennis Meier

_
From: Wegh, Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Dennis Meier; Osadchuk, Kim A.; Stave, Karin J; Reiser, Steve J.; Gillette, Vincent N.;
Kosiak, Brooke L.; Dewitz, Jolene P.; Masset, Michelle R.
Subject: RE: Region VII minutes from Dec 1 2017

The Grant County Board also discussed this and they too, talked about sending the money back to each county. | would
prefer that that group started meeting again. The Board member Association still meets in Southwest ND and last time
we met with Senator Rich Wardner. It was a great meeting. | am concerned about the lack of local commitment to
County social services.

———Confidentiality Statement

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it Is addressed and may contain information that is
made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, piease respond
immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or printed copies. Thank you.

From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Osadchuk, Kim A.; Stave, Karin J.; Reiser, Steve J.; Wegh, Doug J.; Gillette, Vincent N.; Kosiak, Brooke L.; Dewitz,
Jolene P.; Masset, Michelle R.

Subject: RE: Region VII minutes from Dec 1 2017

I'had MCSS board meeting today and we discussed the Region VIl County Director Board meeting minutes from
12/1/2017. They requested a signed copy of the board meeting minutes by the individual who completed them. Kim
completed the minutes on the 1*. Also, the board requested | send an email to social service directors in region Vi for
each of you to ask two questions of your boards. Firstly, would you ask each of your social service boards if they would
like the Region VIl Social Service Board to continue or be disbanded. Lastly, would each of you ask your boards what
they want done with the $218.00 in the account created on behalf of this board. The MCSS board motioned and
approved today to have this board disbanded and divide the money equally amongst region VIl counties. We will now
wait for the decision of other county boards in region Vil and let the majority rule.

Please provide me the decision of your boards by Tuesday, January 23.
Thanks,

Dennis

From: Osadchuk, Kim A. [mailto:kosadchuk@nd.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Stave, Karin J. <kstave@nd.gov>; Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>; Wegh, Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>; Gillette,
Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Kosiak, Brooke L. <bkosiak@nd.gov>; Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>;
Dewitz, Jolene P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>; Masset, Michelle R. <mmasset@nd.gov>; 'jtishmack@pathinc.org'
<jtishmack@pathinc.org>

Subject: Region VIl minutes from Dec 1 2017

Hello,
Here are the minutes from our last meeting in December. Our next meeting is February 2 at Burleigh County at 10 am.

1



Kim Osadchuk, MSW
Agency Director

Burleigh County Social Services
415 E. Rosser Ave STE 113
Bismarck, ND 58501
701-222-6670 work
701-214-1003 cell

Why woriy about things you cannot change? Let go. aud move on. because LIFE isn't wacting.



o B ey,
oy
N

TR ‘ 5

Dennis Meier

Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Dennis Meier

Subject: RE: Regional Board

Dennis,

I think they assumed that the group is disbanded.

Steven J. Reiser
Dakota Central Social Services

From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>

Subject: Re: Regional Board

Thank you Steve! Did your board make a decision regarding the region seven social service board remaining in tact or be
disband?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2018, at 3:46 PM, Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov<mailto:sreiser@nd.gov>> wrote:

Dennis,

My board met today and moved to have the remaining money go to regional foster care recruitment.

Steven J. Reiser
Dakota Central Social Services



«

Dennis Meier
L. e e

From: Doe, Shari E. <sedoe@nd.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Dennis Meier

Subject: RE: Regional Board of Directors money
Dennis

Yes, there used to be a Regional County Social Service Board Member Association {?) | don’t know that this group was
“official” - registered with the Secretary of State but | would expect they were not. The group did collect dues to cover
expenses but they never spent any money. At one of the meetings | remember they voted to do away with dues
because they weren’t spending any money. A Burleigh Co Board member was chair of the group while | was there and |
ended up doing much of the organizing. Putting together agendas, sending out notices and minutes, arranging speakers,
lunch, etc. This meeting was never very well attended. | believe Rose Marie Lawson was the secretary/treasurer. Is she
still on your Board? She should have some recollection about this group.

I don't recall if there were by-laws and | know it is not referenced in the NDCC. Not much help but that’s what | know.

Shari Doe

Director

Children and Family Services
DHS

701-328-3587

From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Doe, Shari E.

Subject: FW: Regional Board of Directors money

Hello Shari,

Please read the emails below. | know you participated in these meetings prior to your departure from Burleigh
County. Do you have any ideas on the information discussed?

Thanks,

Dennis

From: Osadchuk, Kim A. [mailto:kosadchuk@nd.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>; Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>; Wegh, Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>;
Gillette, Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Dewitz, Jolene P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>; Masset, Michelle R. <xmmasset@nd.gov>;
Kosiak, Brooke L. <bkosiak@nd.gov>

Subject: RE: Regional Board of Directors money

Dennis,

| went back in some old emails in 2013 and it appears that one of my previous board members was the president at that
time but | believe they re-elected? She is no longer on my board either. If | remember correctly the last meeting had 3
of my previous board members attending, 1 from Sioux and 1 from Morton. | do not remember if any of the other
counties had board members attend. Again this is from 2013 and | do not recall much from it except there was only a

1



+ couple who attended. | no longer have one of those board members and my other board member attends by phone for
some of our quarterly meetings. 1 think back in the day, this meeting was better attended and the board members were
more active?? But | was not here then so do not know but it is the Board members meeting, not the directors.

Maybe this money should go towards the Region VIl Board that West Central hosts as a thought.

I just want to know what to do with this money as my board member wants something to be done with it. Dennis if you
would like to reach out to NDACO but | do not believe it is in Century Code? | have no idea if the board had by-laws and
if so, where they would even be? Again that would be up to the board members who were/are on it? does anyone
know? Does anyone want to talk to their Board about having a meeting and who the president is/was? And if it was a
previous board member, how do they proceed as they are no longer part of it? If no board members want to have a
meeting or initiate one, then what should be done?

From: Dennis Meier [mailto:Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Osadchuk, Kim A.; Reiser, Steve J.; Wegh, Doug J.; Gillette, Vincent N.; Dewitz, Jolene P.; Masset, Michelle R.;
Kosiak, Brooke L.

Subject: RE: Regional Board of Directors money

Hello everyone,

I met with my social service board this morning and reviewed the information aforementioned in the email below. It
was the board’s recommendation the request should be brought before the Region VIl ND Association of County Social
Service Board for a decision. It was also recommended, the bylaws that govern the board should be followed regarding
its day to day operation and decisions made within the context of its authority. Possibly, legal direction from NDACO
would be helpful.

Therefore, the Morton County Social Service Board will not make a decision on how the funds will be managed but only
the recommendation provided.

Thanks,

Dennis

From: Osadchuk, Kim A. [mailto:kosadchuk@nd.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Reiser, Steve J. <sreiser@nd.gov>; Dennis Meier <Dennis.Meier@mortonnd.org>; Wegh, Doug J. <dwegh@nd.gov>;
Gillette, Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Dewitz, Jolene P. <jdewitz@nd.gov>; Masset, Michelle R. <mmasset@nd.gov>;
Kosiak, Brooke L. <bkosiak@nd.gov>

Subject: Regional Board of Directors money

Hello,

So one of my board members sent me a bank statement for the ND Association of county social service board members
in region VII. We have $218.10 in this fund that just sits there and we get charged fees for it being there and not
active. My board did talk about this and wants to donate it to some place. One suggestion was toward foster care
awareness. However it is money that all of the current board of directors owns in region Vil. Please talk to your board
and let us know what you would like us to do with this money? If someone else would like to take this over, they sure
can as | believe my board member no longer wants to be involved. The last time the regional board of directors met,
she was elected the treasurer. | attached the documentation for your review.

Kim Osadchuk, MSW
Agency Director
Burleigh County Social Services



